Targeted Oncology

Selinexor-bortezomibdexamethasone: Adis Evaluation

Clinical Considerations in previously treated MM

- Includes a first-in-class oral exportin-1 inhibitor (selinexor)
- Significantly prolongs PFS versus bortezomibdexamethasone
- Generally manageable tolerability and acceptable safety profiles
- Once weekly selinexor and bortezomib administration

Plain Language Summary

Background and rationale

- Despite the availability of several drug classes, relapse and refractoriness is common in multiple myeloma (MM)
- Selinexor [Nexpovio[®] (EU]; Xpovio[®] (USA)] selectively inhibits exportin-1
- Selinexor-bortezomib-dexamethasone is approved in the EU and USA for the treatment of adult patients with MM who have received at least one prior therapy

Clinical findings

- In the pivotal BOSTON trial, selinexor-bortezomib-dexamethasone significantly prolonged progression-free survival (PFS) versus standard bortezomib-dexamethasone regimen in patients with previously treated MM
- The triplet therapy had a generally manageable tolerability profile and an acceptable safety profile. Warnings and precautions include thrombocytopenia, neutropenia, and gastrointestinal toxicity
- It permits once weekly administration of selinexor and bortezomib, and uses less bortezomib and dexamethasone

Conclusion

Selinexor-bortezomib-dexamethasone is a useful additional triplet therapy option that permits once-weekly administration of selinexor and bortezomib for adult patients with MM who have received at least one prior therapy

This plain language summary represents the opinions of the author. For a full list of declarations, including funding and author disclosure statements, and copyright information, please see the full text online. © Springer Nature Switzerland AG 2022.



Selinexor-Bortezomib-Dexamethasone: A Review in Previously Treated Multiple Myeloma Syed, Y. Y. Targ Oncol. 2022. https://doi.org/10.1007/s11523-022-00945-3